AGENDA

Technical Advisory Committee
of the
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization
March 10, 2021
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order

Review and approval of minutes from February 10, 2021
Old Business

A. TBA

New Business

Review FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications

Resolution 817: Amend the 2019 Bicycle Pedestrian Plan to Include Economic Impact
Resolution 818: Amend the FY21 UPWP to include FY20 rollover

Resolution 819: Support letter of disagreement to OMB

Resolution 820: Certification of the FY 21 ADA-Paratransit Plan

Status report of ALDOT projects

Safety Observations

TAB

TAP Applications

TIOMTMoON®RE

Next TAC Meeting — April 7, 2021
Adjourn

Meeting with ALDOT and municipality financial teams at 10:30



MINUTES
Technical Advisory Committee
of the Metropolitan Planning Organization
Wednesday, February 10, 2021

10:00 a.m.
Those attending:
David Thompson JSU
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Jana Monday CDG Engineers
Mayor Johnny Smith City of Jacksonville
Libby Messick EARPDC
Matt Hawes CDG Engineers
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Rod Wilbum JRWA
Sundae Ragland ALDOT
Toby Bennington City of Anniston
Toni Arrington ALDOT

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Ms. Libby Messick.

Upon reviewing the minutes of the January 13, 2021 meeting, a motion to approve the minutes was made
by Mr. Toby Bennington and was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business items to discuss.
NEW BUSINESS:

Ms. Messick called for review of the FY 20-23 TIP Spreadsheet and Administrative Modifications. She
gave the members handouts of the list of MPO projects. Ms. Messick explained that there were six
modifications that created changes to the TIP spreadsheet and two medifications that did not create any
changes.

Next, Ms. Messick called for called for discussion of Resolution No. 812. Ms. Messick explained this
resolution was a correction to the Resolution that was passed the previous month to cover an increase in
PE for Hiliyer Robinson Industrial Parkway Safety Improvements. The overrun amount reported on the
previous Resolution was of $12,167.04 and should have been $22,512.10. A motion was made by Mr.
Mark Stephens to approve this increase with Resolution No. 812, which was seconded by Mr. Toby
Bennington. Motion carried.

Ms. Messick next called for discussion of Resolution No. 815. Ms. Messick explained this resolution
was to increase the CN funds for project number 56 (100070198) Resurfacing on Henry Road and
Country Club Drive SW to Fairway Drive. Whereas a Resolution was passed the previous month to
reduce the limits of the project, an updated engineer’s report found that additional funding would be
needed to complete the project. A rough estimate between the additional funding needed from the
engineering report and remaining funds from the Church Street project in the amount of $165,000 was



projected to be needed for this project. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney to approve this increase
with Resolution No. 815, which was seconded by Mr. Mark Stephens. Motion carried.

Ms. Messick then called for discussion of Resolution No. 816. Ms. Messick explained this resolution
was to increase CN funds for project number 44 (100064897) Installation of a Roundabout at the Bynum
Leatherwood Road (CR-109) and Old Gadsden Highway Intersection. She further explained that this
project is scheduled for let next month. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney to approve this increase
with Resolution No. 816, which was seconded by Mr. Toby Bennington. Motion carried.

Ms. Messick next called for discussion of Status Report of ALDOT projects. Ms. Messick explained she
had received a phone call from Shane Brown prior to the meeting stating he would not be in attendance
and there were no further updates from what was given last month.

Next, Ms. Messick continued by calling for discussion of Safety Observations. She explained that there
was a handout in the agenda packet with the list of concems from the CAC that had been discussed at
previous meetings for review. There were no new updates at this time.

Next, Ms. Messick called for the Report on Urban Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems.
Ms. Messick explained she had not received this data yet, but it may be provided before the MPO meeting
the following week.

Ms. Messick reminded those in attendance about the meeting with ALDOT finance and each
municipality finance after next month’s TAC meeting, March 10, 2021.

The next TAC meeting will be Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 10:22 am.



| 3137dW057 T 10ev000T |
== e - T T voiswuy! | UOISTUUY SUNLIBAS 1500 ‘0015 © 03 JHIGUIID UM, (b
I | 3L304V07] “uoisiily. £ZVBO000T | TEL PONPoiEy SUNLAG 1509 Py UGS UIPIOD 01 Py JALGUARD
| [eives ND | ss8va0001 | 1
| i MM, BEBYI000T “pH Banqiaeagd 01 py BLpUEXS[Y Wiy SIELNSEY A0 |FSSAY St
| T N3 | zsava000T | |
| | Ano3 unoyie)| 968rI000T | _ OQEPUNOY PY UIPSPED PIO/PooMIEN) WwhuAY
| | 1390, Awno) unoyre)) 568590001 | [ Buz Aunod Ag padomap 34110 vOISIUUY 01 TER-SM WOJJ 2IELNSTY Fue) __uo_cs._ [
[ ¥GE SITT N T 068v90001T | |
._. .ILWu_fﬂr e e .W == + “1n 68BYI000T
| | L | i 88890001
| { | PIOJND. LBBFIOO0T {STZTT Nig) 12313 Jarempjo) @ wawadeyday adppg py wodiy Iy
| [ 90seIeT [P [ | 98BY9000T | |
| { | J o S LE-YS 0435 YILT WOy 32eUNSIY dAY YLD Op
| | | v88r90001 | |
] . ] a|javosy2er £grI000T IAY 1B 0) TZ-HS WOl IELNSIY IN "I VIEIUNOW 6E
| T ~ ] 3TN0 T Z8ave0001
1 ] 3179W03 AWInG unouied] T8BKI000T poosusYIeF WAUAG{T0Z-4S e Juiydn uoaIsIA BE
| ] voIsuy| ZIZE9000T | (omen Juppued ko oy w5T$ FpApuraD) "aAY 4aJ PUE “ITT WFT 1€ uawsssdw] padfone (E
1 uoRIuY! 012690001 | ITT 7 ‘9EpSApAD "YIT 18 Sa
| ND usnuuy’ B0ZE9000T ” STV ) UOHDISINL "15 Ui, oON St
£0672S [ UowUY| b59090001 | 3 Wy 01 43 SWED) K 5 7 - wostauy - 1EsL EB P Jang) €
[ I | D) | 20veso001 |
| VT | n | 90rLS0001
| | sovesoo0t
| [ PIOJXO, ¥OPLSO0OT | US| JNIYUSIIY - BL SNf1eans Aued. it
l | §08Ev000T | Py SUPUEXR]Y O 7S WoX 83e4Insy - 39013 (v) ooeﬂm
] | GEGVS000T | 1
1 1n | 8E6¥5000T
AWna) unaige), 256050001 1 [3uy Kuno) Aq padopaaap 34} {p0Z9 Nigh iwrwaeday alpug 1095 v 74
| i i AJuna) UnoUIe]| 0L6PI000T Pyl U JEPI3 03 'PY UE|[2)J0W Wi0I) EPRSIY P F|M-EUPUEXDNY DI
| o N3 38pun PI0)30] ST5¢50001 | Tupepnsay B Sumussasdw adeuieiq 19905 Mous 11
I [ WiNG3 unoue3] SZOTS000T | 53U UIN °§ UORISSIAN] PEOY SYES /PO |
| N3 NDJspun Tiunod unoyied| 3zEPS000T | 1
| T | Munoy unoyie)| SZ6rS000T Woundiy-ay pue siuswdacsdus ‘py YSOPW| §
uolsnuy| 910/¥0001 | TTHS [ Pojua] it Suswaoudus e
uoRIlY] FTOLP000T | [Py ssaqy yueld o) paciiie-ay § VWY P 916D ||90e / IZ-HS IE 9 15, ¥
aNEIM| TSTZ9000T | 3AB3, 10 AIT) UOMIIUD) WEMIPIS/ NeaL ERPET ) Doepnsay £
20 an e | oot 6102 0z | w005 KN | wondiEid Paloid
U HUISLOY N Buey y uoNesO|y 1o 1336049 MaN
N 1n WHEY S JIHLY A papuny 1d.15} WYHDOYd NOILV1NO4SNVHL JIv4UNS
Aean oyl sy Ad BYI0UE 01 A3 BUD WOJ) PAAOIY HILYW W20 + 034) NNEVIVAY SONNI 1TV

Suvsauduy beunass 34

e _u...uca_._-atl

TZ0T T Y24eN 40 SV dIL £2-0T Ad

OdIN V34V NNGHTYD




Bundduidu ) Atuminiisg 34

PO O) pdLing Iy,

{s1'eEe) LE'E6T VIFEGET  (ZTSILY BELIRI9  OINOISL  99TULM'R  EOTRIEW IDNIVE
VAT'EER'E GLE'ESY  ZEC'SOT'6  T6Y'EOTE  TINGLE'S  DYVOME'R  SSZ'EBOTT  /STLLETT TEVIVAY
6L5°662 WEEEST  LTSIY HETTIYY  HITOISL  ITOLY  SSURINS  GISHESE HIAQANIVI
S05'0VS'Z SOSOVS'T  SOSDPS'T  WSS'TZST  TOLEOYT  9SEESE'T  S60'997'7  eSLISLT ANFNNQLLEDAdY
66Z'LIT'E 000'TYZ'Y  ESETLZ'Y  SOV'BLYT  ELOLGTE  TEOWIE'T  TLOETI'v  wRT'WSO'E QINWYYDOUJ
o= CESSIE] VoI ]
035010] Swivsoo0t | 295 0 (P |
Q35019 BTEVS000T | == _
Q3501)) LTHFS000T 035017 - VALIAD SIRWAAOIUW) K12JES AemAsed “PY) boswaey SAmH
3 i S¥Z0£0001 | =
TS I | oty p¥Z0£0001 | INUISI) pue AON § LY 2 PIOJIG O} UDIGULY | I
e | TVZ0L0001 |
] (97 1 T B worswuy| Iv20£0001 | e Fsn-yniu "apiedz) 01 115 Auaqiniyfuielunog 1a1empIoy, £
lovTest ] — | GE2000001 |
[egr'sn | uoisiuuy| 3£20£0001 | yied Isn-pim Jo1Iuu0) NS IRTYEY, ¥ |
sTa'BE0T ] [ ] 80C6:0001 | B
ISILTNR L | B | = 03 )0 e | E0L0L000T S 81d POCMIILI 03 TZ-HS WO 4] 1YIN0q 321029 JuDERnSaY i
CEE | $6TDL000T | [
L | aliwuosyaey| {ETO/000T | SHWA AXD 2y3 01 TZ S Woy peoy Azua Jupepnsay 5
czTet AWno) unoq(ed| 62060001 | 7803 A1uno3 Aq padopanap 3] Tupepnsay - P 1¢0 WORANg 55
(982826 I | Aiuncy uncyied] GET0L0001 | [3u3 Auno3 Aq padoRAp 3d) MDRUNGAY - Py 9G9M A0y b5
Totoz0t Aufio] unouEd| 22040001 | OForTa |
| 1 | Awnoy unoyjed| 56300001 apesBon peults - IS SAUNH/20Z AAH TV €5
l9ze'5s9TT " Ryuncy uroyied| 927020001 | 43 A3 A padorap 34] BATcymsay - 35 P 9¥0 SHUAM PF P 9D PO, 78
i VIT040001 |
1200001 |
loiszor | E H | 69200001
] T ] T T 792020001 |
] l | PIOpD| 652020001 | W 958Yd day aBpya Pur BUIapim peoy dspuaLy
| £ST0L0007 | |
2516t 52020001 |
i TeETEeT ¥520£0001 |
| |[ T PIOpO| £5700001 | 1 #seud day a3pug pue Buapim Peoy dijspusuy 6y
015151 | 052040007 | |
ls9T'€2E 662040001 |
T " lwewse | 8420£0001 |
T PIOJ0| £¥T0£0001 | 13044 1oy adpug pue Juluapym peoy diyspuapy gy
[ £207 | ez | vtz | ozoz | etz | et | oz | otor  [adoag[  smexs Josusdst  wal | uondssen waoid] |
uaMNSUSY NS afury) uoneo|ny 10 130y waN,
sannan 1n YHHY 10 dIULY Aq papuny [d15T WYHSOHd NOILYAHOJSNYH L 339440
Aean 10 1By Y AJ J3410UR 5] AJ SUS WG] PIADINY {H2LYW W201 + 03d) DAVIIVAY SONNS 1Y

120C ‘T Y24BIN 40 SY dIL £2-0Z A

OdIN V3¥VY NNOHIVD



Resolution # 817

Amend the 2019 Calhoun Area Bicycle Pedestrian Plan to Include Economic Impact

WHEREAS, amended Title 23 USC 217 (SAFETEA-LU, Section 6001; MAP-21, 2012; FAST Act, 2015), 23
CFR 450.200 and 450.300, require the State of Alabama and Metropolitan Planning Organizations
{MPOs) to accommodate the needs to non-motorists in the transportation planning process as well as
integrate walking and hicycling facilities and intermodal programs into transportation plans, and

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area MPO has adopted its 2019 Calhoun Area Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan on
August 15, 2019, and

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area MPO wishes to amend the 2019 Calhoun Area Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan
to include recognition and record of an economic impact study as

Appendix D - Trail Economic Impacts in Calhoun County

“As a new and added component to the Calhoun MPO Bicycle Pedestrian Plan, recently updated
substantially, is the inclusion of measuring the value of economic impact to the development and
sustainability of non-motorized street transportation, recreational trail use and the connectivity to
ecotourism and the overall economic development environment and quality of life. A program along
with a methodology to measure this component has been well planned and well outlined to guide and
support decisions for public and private sector investment.

Beginning in March 2021, Jacksonville State University’s Center for Economic Development and Business
Research (CEDBR) in collaboration with JSU’s School of Science Masters GIS Program, will begin a new
evaluation of the economic impact that the recreational bike/ped trails in Calhoun County have on our
local economy. JSU’s CEDBR has had trail counters on the Chief Ladiga Trail and Coldwater Mountain
Bike Trail for close to three years. They added trail counters to the most recently developed McClellan
Trails in February of 2020. These trail counters collect raw usage data throughout the year. By pairing
this raw data collected from the trail counters in conjunction with intercept surveys that JSU students
will be collecting throughout a seven-month time frame at different points along each trail, they will be
able to formulate an accurate economic impact these essential trails have on Calhoun County and the
local region’s economy. The data used for this study will be collected from March 2021 through October
2021.

The importance of an all-encompassing bicycle and pedestrian plan to include the ecenomics of use,
expansion and impact ensures that component becomes and stays a vital and necessary link to a city’s
and to a region’s overall transpartation plan.”

Results of the above study will subsequently be added to the plan when completed.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Calhoun County MPO hereby amends the 2019 Calhoun
County Area Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan. Passed and amended this 18" day of March 2021.

Councilman Jeff Clendenning, Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



ALISHIAINN ZIVLS FTTANOSHOVT )
yoieasay ssauisng pue
Juawdojanaq 1Wou0IF 10§ 131U _|_

120 HOJVIN

HOYdV3IS3d SSANISNA
OGNV LNJINdOT3A3A DINONODO3 404 431N3D
ALISH3IAINN FLVLIS FTTIANOSMOVT
HOL03¥IAd ‘NIFYUOD ¥IHAINNIr ‘A9 A3dvd3dd

TV ‘Ajuno) unoyjen uo joeduw| slwIou023] pajewilsy

7V ‘uojsiuuy jo Ao
uoisuedx3 jiel] ebipeT Joiyd



INTERPRETING THE RESULTS:

Construction economic impacts are realized only during the time of construction. That is
why they are considered short-term impacts. Construction sometimes necessitates workers
from outside the county coming in to work, needing lodging (lodging tax), needing food and
supplies while on the job (sales tax).

These impacts are estimated for Calhoun County, Alabama. All dollars are stated in FY
2022 dollar values which is the fiscal year the expansion is estimated to be completed.

As an example, the following is an explanation of the Construction Impact.

Impact |Employment Labor Income Value Added Qutput

Direct 26| S 1,066,636 | S 1,233,701 | § 3,100,000
Indirect 5 S 230,483 | 426,212 | S 881,722
Induced 4] 8 151,189 | S 298,483 | § 536,792
TOTAL 35| % 1,448,309 | 1,958,396 | S 4,518,514

We see a total impact of 35 jobs, $1,448,309 in Labor Income, $1,958,396 in Value Added,
and $4.5M in Output. This is the total economic impact from the estimated construction of
the Chief Ladiga Expansion estimated to be finished in FY 2022, the sum of the Direct,
Indirect, and induced effects. Each of the next sections outlines what each part of this
impact means.

EMPLOYMENT:
Impact [Employment

Direct 26
Indirect 5
Induced 4
TOTAL 35
DIRECT EMPLOYMENT

The 26 Direct Employment positions that is estimated to be required to complete the
construction.

INDIRECT EMPLOYMENT

The selected contractor to complete the construction has to purchase construction supplies
and possibly buy/lease equipment. Because the business is able to purchase some of its
inputs from within the county, 5 jobs are supported in business-to-business transactions
with the construction material supply chain industries, as well as suppliers of those suppliers
in the state.



INDUCED EMPLOYMENT

The construction company employees and the indirect impact employees spend a lot of
their take-home income in Calhoun county on things like paying rent and buying groceries.
Through this, 4 jobs are supported in industries like real estate, health care and

restaurants.

LABOR INCOME:

Impact Labor Income

Direct S 1,066,636
Indirect S 230,483
Induced S 151,189
TOTAL S 1,448,309

DIRECT LABOR INCOME

The $1.4M in Direct Labor Income is the sum of the Employee Compensation and
Proprietor Income paid to those 26 direct employees.

INDIRECT LABOR INCOME

The $230,483 in Indirect Labor Income is the employee compensation and proprietor
income that the facility supports in the construction contractor suppliers. Indirect Labor
Income is the amount of the employee compensation and proprietor income that is
associated with business-to-business transactions as a result of the economic activity

generated by the Event.

INDUCED LABOR INCOME

Because the construction contractor and the other supported workers are spending their
paychecks around the county, there is an Induced Labor Income of $151,189, including
Employee Compensation and Proprietor income. Induced Labor Income is the amount of
employee compensation and proprietor income that is associated with househoid spending
as a result of the economic activity generated by the Event.



VALUE ADDED:

impact Value Added

Direct S 1,233,701
Indirect S 426,212
Induced S 298,483
TOTAL $ 1,958,396
DIRECT VALUE ADDED

Value Added is akin to Gross Domestic Product (GDP) or at the county/state level, Gross
State Product (GSP). Value Added includes the Labor Income dollars, as well as Taxes on
Production and Imports (TOPI) and Other Property Income (OPI). The contracted
companies involved constructing the expansion will contribute approximately $2M in Direct
Value Added.

INDIRECT VALUE ADDED

Through the business-to-business transactions, the construction supply chain businesses
will contribute $426,212 to Value Added or GSP. This is the specific Value Added that is
generated by business-to-business transactions because of the economic activity generated
by the construction of the trail expansion.

INDUCED VALUE ADDED

Because of the spending of the direct and indirect employees, $298,483 of Value Added is
supported. This is the specific Value Added that is generated from household spending as
a result of the economic activity generated by the by the construction of the trail expansion.



OUTPUT:

Impact Cutput

Direct $ 3,100,000
indirect S 881,722
Induced S 536,792

TOTAL $ 4,518,514

DIRECT OUTPUT

The construction of the Chief Ladiga Trail expansion has a Direct Output of $4.5M. Output
is equal to Value Added plus Intermediate Expenditures; it is the total value of production
(service).

INDIRECT OUTPUT

Because of the business-to-business transactions resulting from local input purchases by
the construction contractor, $881,722 in Output is supported. Indirect Output represents all
of the Output generated because of the Direct business to business spending.

INDUCED OUTPUT

Finally, $536,792 of Induced Output is supported when the direct and indirect employees
spend their money throughout the economy. Induced Output is the total value that all
industries take in because of household spending.



Visual explanation of Direct, Indirect and Induced Effects

IMPLAN | Cascade of direct indirect, and induced impacts

0

INPUT YOUR
DIRECT EFFECT

you can measure impacts
like changes in wages,
production, or policy

wages paid

INDIRECT
EFFECTS

purchases of goods supply chain
and services effects

INDUCED
household EFFECTS
purchases

local and import wages paid
purchases

business tax
impacts

household
tax impacts




ALISHIAINN J1FLS TTIANOSHIVT
ysJeasay ssauisng pue .
awdojaaaq 3nuoL0d3 10) JAYiID
w 0faaaq 3| 4148 | _L ‘WO NYIdINI "ON ‘Blsiaiuny [6102] Nv1diWl D11 'dnoio Ny IdW| :aainog

A1V1S ANVSNOHL 2.$
IVOOT ANVSNOHL £v$
S3XVL TvO0T ANV 31VLS NI G31LVYINID ANVSNOHL 0Z1$

1S'8LS'Y $ 96£'856°L $ 60c'Syv’L $ GE V101
26.1°9¢€S ¢ €81'86¢ $ 681L°LGI $v padnpu| - ¢
2cl'188 AN A TA ¢ €8¥'0cC ¢$q 109J1py| - ¢
000°00L°€ $ 10L°€€2’L $ 9€0'990°L $ 9c oaxdIg- |

ndino pappy anjea awoou| Joge wawAhojdwg 10edw

INdinQ [ej01 uo 1oedw| 21LIOUODT UOONASUO) WIS] -JIoYS

€

sjoedw| ZzoZ Uuoi}oniisuo)




Resolution # 818

Amending the Fiscal Year 2021 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) is the organization designated
by the Governor of the State of Alabama as being responsible, together with the State of Alabama, for
implementing the applicable provisions of 23 USC 134 and 135 (amended by the FAST Act, Sections 1201
and 1202, December 2015); 42 USC 2000d-1, 7401; 23 CFR 450 and 500; 40 CFR 51 and 93; and,

WHEREAS, the US Department of Transportation (USDOT) requires all urbanized areas, as established by
the US Bureau of the Census, to do area-wide urban transportation planning, and the designated
planning organization to submit a Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) as a condition for meeting
the provisions of Title 23 USC 134; and,

WHEREAS, consistent with the declaration of these provisions, the East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission, as staff to the MPO, in cooperation with the Bureau of Transportation
Planning and Modal Programs, Alabama Department of Transportation, has prepared a Unified Planning
Work Program for Fiscal Year 2021; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to its duties, functions, and responsibilities, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization {MPO) proposes to allocate the remaining administrative funds from fiscal year
2020 in the amount of $160,680 {$128,544 Federal; $32,136 local match) into fiscal year 2021 in order
to complete the Anniston Area Bike-Ped Facility Design/installation Manual that was allocated funds
from 2019 rollover, as well as set some funds aside to identify and implement special studies or set
aside for larger plans such as the Long Range Transportation Plan; now,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPQ), that the
fiscal year 2020 UPWP be amended as indicated above.

Passed and adopted this 18th day of March 2021.

Councilman Jeff Clendenning, Chairman

City of Weaver
ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



TASK 6.0 SPECIAL PROJECTS, CORRIDOR DEVELOPMENT, TECHNICAL STUDIES, AND
DEVELOPMENTS OF REGIONAL IMPACTS (DR!)

6.2 Special Project Identification

Objective
To have available a portion of MPO PL funds to assist member governments with the development and funding of
spectal transportation or transit related technical studies as well as set aside funds for 1ater large plans (ie LRTP)

Previous Work
Numerous special technical studies to support efforts by the member jurisdictions of the MPO
Numbering, although off in this FY UPWP is kept at 6.2 to match previous FY UPWP.

Proposed Work

¢ Revise task to include FY 20 rollover funds once identified

s Assist member jurisdictions with project scope development and refinement

= Assist member jurisdictions with technical studies to support and advance worthy transportation or transit
improvement projects or activities that lead to construction projects

s Other Technical Studies as requested by MPO members and approved by ALDOT

Products

»  Special technical studies that advance and support traditional or alternative transportation or transit
improvement projects or activities

*  Special projects or studies will be added when previous FY roflover funds are identified

+ Continuation of special projects or studies not completed by the end of FY 2020

Staffing

East Alabama Regional Planning and Develapment Commission

Schedule
Ongoing activities throughout the fiscal year: October 1%, 2020 through September 30", 2021

funding Source

Type Source Amount

PL FHWA/FTA $106,234
Local EARPDC $ 26,558
Total $132,792

28



6.3 Anniston Area Bike-Ped Facitity Design/installation Manual

Objective

Further advance ongoing multimodal bicycle and pedestrian connectivity initiatives within the area, Specific next
steps include implementation of the Chief Ladiga Trail extension, access trail connectors, and the Anniston
Coldwater Mountain Biking venue connection.

Previous Work

Added Task to UPWP in September 2020

Hired consuitants JRWA, following ALDOT guidelines and approvals, to start work
Review MPO and local Plans and Programs

Proposed Work

e  Assess Connectivity Options for Coldwater Mountain Venue to Downtown/Chief Ladiga Trail
» Develop Chief Ladiga At-Grade Crossing Typalogy and Operational/Safety Criteria
e Update MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan and Design Manual

e Review Public Comments and Finalize Plan Updates

Products

s interim draft documents after each tasked portion (above butlet points)

e Draft Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan

e Draft Bicycle/Pedestrian Facility Design/Installation Manual

+  Final Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan

o Final Bicycle/Pedestrian Facility Design/Installation Manual

Staffing

£ast Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission
JR Wilburn and Associates

Schedule
Ongoling activities throughout the fiscal year: October 1%, 2020 through September 30%, 2021

Funding Source

Type Source Amount
PL FHWAJFTA $ 22,310
Local EARPDC $ 5,578
Total $ 27,888

29



Appendix E

FY 2021 PL Funding - Detailed View

Ll L Total
FHWA  ALDOT | PHWA/FTA]  MPO
Task 1.0 |Administration - - .
1.1{MPO Adiistration $88.501)  $22125( $110,626
1.2|Unified Planning Work Program {UPWF] $3,.115 $181 $3.906
1.3| Education and Training 9330 2332 511662
1.4{Continuity of Operations Plan (COOP} swol sl $as0
Task 20 |Data Coltection st168] S7sal  ssn10
Task3.0 |Public Involvement . . -
3.1|Public Information Qfficer {F10) 36,7001  $1675] 38379
3.2]public Partizipation Plan (PP} sser0]  Sra18]  $208sl
3.3{Title VI/Ervironmental Justice Planning $1,030 $258]  §1,288
34| Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) $400 $100 $500
Task4.0 |Environmental Mitigation and Streamtining - . -
4.1 Air Quality, Cimate Change, and Storm Water Mitigation Planning $500 §1% $625
Task .0 |Transportation Systems . - -
5.1]Long Range Transportation Plan {LRTP} $4100] 1025 45125
5.2{Transportation lmprovement Plan {TIP) se768]  s16m| 58460
5.3[Public Transportation S14367  4359H  $179%9
5.4(Bicycle and Pedestrian Transportation Mlanning sS40 1031 55156
5 | freight Panning saroo] S| 4528
5.6| Transportation Management and Operations Planning {includes ITS) $400 $100 4500
5 7{Trasportation Safety and Security Planning s8] 1030 $548
Task6.0 [Special Projects, Comidor Development, Technical Studies, and Developments of Regional Interest . . -
6.2|Specia! Projects Identification® $106,34] S16558] $132,792
6.3| Anniston Area Bike-Ped Faciity Design/installation Maoua!® $22310 $5,$78] 427888
Subtotal o of sasaue] Sesod $u018)
SPR (ALDOT Allocation Orly, ot for Local MPO Acivities) §50,000] $10000 $60000]
TOTAL | | $s00.183

Y 2021 Allocation of $223,602 = FHWA PL and FTA 5303 funds have been combined as one fund for better management and tracking

MPOs may carry over funds for 3 years. FY 2020 rollover funds = $160,680 (128,544 federal).

$PR {ALDOT) State Planning and Research Funds — Allocation has been reduced to $60,000 {650,000 Fed/$10,000 State}

*Indicates additional PL funds in excess to the allocated yearly amount

35



Appendix F
FY 2021 Local Match Table

Funding Summary

| ocal matchfor FHWAMappmg or Technical Studies e the responsibiity of the kocal government that commissioned the mapping or siudy. This local match is iavoiced montily on a reimburserment bass.

Federa Share Local Match Total

otal Funds for MPQ $352,146 §88.037 440,18
FHWA Mapping of Technical Studies

Asviston Mapping $24.800 $1.000 §31.800
Aniston Acea Bike-Ped Facfity Designflogtaltation Manya! {Anniston]® SR $5m $.887

Oxford Mapping $18.300 58,000 $36,800
Funds Available for Area-Wide Planning Projects $276,036 $67459 343,696
Local Match

Local matchar Area- wide Planving and Prajects 5 myoiced quarterly on a reimbursement basis as MPO Dues Quartery dues may not exceed the amounts i the table below

Get.1- fa1- Aprl- Iyl-
Member Jurisdictions % Pop. Dec. 31 Wat. )1 Jure 30 Sep. 0 TOTAL
Calhoun Cousty Commission D% 4o $401 $4.01 4013 $16,055
Aanision B%% o 45 S48 $4.484 s19539]
[obson City 0.96% $162 $162 $162 $162 $edst
lacksonvile 15.73% 52653 $2653 52,653 $2453 $10612
Orfosd .15% 84511 84510 84511 $451 $18,045
Weaver 3180% $641 $641 §641 $640 $2.56
TOTALDUES 100.00% $15.865 $16.855 $16,865 $16,864 $62.459]

*Indicates additional PL funds in excess to the allocated yearly amount
Billed MPO dues may be up to but not over quarterly totals



Resolution # 819

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {MPO) Letter of Disagreement with
Metropolitan and Micropolitan Statistical Area Review Committee has made a recommendation
to the OMB to make changes to the 2010 standards for delineating Metro and Micropolitan
Statistical Areas

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization [MPO) is the organization designated
by the Governor of the State of Alabama as being responsible, together with the State of Alabama, for
implementing the applicable provisions of 23 USC 134 and 135 (amended by the FAST Act, Sections 1201
and 1202, December 2015); 42 USC 2000d-1, 7401; 23 CFR 450 and 500; 40 CFR 51 and 93; and,

WHEREAS, the US Department of Transportation {(USDOT) requires all urbanized areas, as established by
the US Bureau of the Census, to do area-wide urban transportation planning, and the designated
planning organization to submit a Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) as a condition for meeting
the provisions of Title 23 USC 134; and,

WHEREAS, consistent with the declaration of these provisions, the East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission, as staff to the MPO, has drafted a letter of disagreement with the
Metropolitan and Micropolitan Statistical Area Review Committees recommendation to the Office of
Management and Budget {OMB) to denote urban areas as those with a population of 100,000 whereas
current urban areas are denoted with a population of 50,000.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization {MPO) Policy
Committee that the same does hereby support a letter of disagreement with the Metropolitan and
Micrapolitan Statistical Area Review Committees recommendation.

Councilman Jeff Clendenning, Chairman
City of Weaver
ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



EAST ALABAMA

REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

1130 Quintard Avenue®Suite 300, Quintard Tower ® P.Q. Box 2186 Anniston, Alabama
36202 Phone: 256-237-6741°FAX: 256-237-6763%E-mail: earpdc@earpde.org
web site: www.earpdc.org

Lori Hodge Corley

Executive Director

March 8, 2021

Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington, DC 20500

RE: Comments Regarding Changes to the 2010 Standards for Delineating Metropolitan and
Micropolitan Statistical Areas

To Whom It May Concern:

We of the Calhoun Area (Anniston} MPO disagree with the subject changes and offer the following
comments to the OMB in regards to changes tlo OMBs metropolitan and micropolitan statistical area
standards.

The recommendations state: “These areas are not designed to serve as a general-purpose geographic
framework applicable for nonstatistical activities or for use in program funding formulas” when they
are used for urbanized funding and Community Development Block Grant Funding (CDBG). The
Urbanized Area Formula Program (49 U.S.C. Chapter 53, Sections 5307 & 5340 as reauthorized under
the FAST Act) makes federal resources available to urbanized areas and to governors for transit
capital and operating assistance, and for transportation related planning in urbanized areas. The
CDBG program provides annual grants on a formula basis to entitled cities and counties to develop
viable urban communities. Eligible grantees for this program include: Principal cities of Metropolitan
Statistical Areas (MSAs), other metropolitan cities with populations of at least 50,000, and qualified
urban counties with populations of at least 200,000 (excluding the population of entitled cities).

The Calhoun Area (Anniston) Alabama MPO is just 1 out of 7 MPOs in the state of Alabama that will
be affected. From the standpoint of Urbanized Area Formula Program and CDBG, these
recommendations have a disproportionately negative impact on minority and low income
populations and they would strip an estimated 2.7 million minorities representation in the
transportation planning process. Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) were introduced in
the Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1962 in order to ensure regional cooperation in transportation
planning. We should be moving forwards, not backwards.

Chair
Vice-Chair Secretary Treasurer
WILLIAM “BILL” BAKER LEW WATSON DONNA McKAY RICHARD DEAN
C Mayor, Cliy of Piedmont Mayor, City of Lincoln Mayor, Town of Wadley Probate Judge, Coosa County

Calhoun Chambers Cherokee Clay Clebume Coosa Etowah Randolph Talladega Tallapoosa




EW

"IIL
S

Sincerely,

EAST ALABAMA

REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION

1130 Quintard Avenue®Suite 300, Quintard Tower ® P.O, Box 2186 ® Anniston, Alabama
36202 Phone: 256-237-6741°FAX: 256-237-6763%E-mail: earpdcfcarpdc.org
web site: www.carpde.org
Lori Hodge Corley
Executive Director

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner Calhoun Area MPO Coordinator
East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission
on behalf of the Calhoun Area MPO

Mayor Johnny Smith, City of Jacksonville

Mayor Wayne Willis,_éity of Weaver

Mayor Jack Draper, City of Anniston

Mayor Alberta McCrory, Town of Hobson City

Mayor Alton Craft, City of Oxford

Commissioner Fred Wilson, Calhoun County Commission

Chair

WILLIAM "BILL™" BAKER
Mayor, City of Piedmont

Vice-Chair Secrelary Treasurer
LEW WATSON DONNA McKAY RICHARD DEAN
Mayor, City of Lincoln Mayor, Townof Wadley Probate Judge, Coosa County

ac Calhoun Chambers Cherokee Clay Cleburne Coosa Etowah Randolph Talladega Tallapoosa

Q)



RESOLUTION # 820
CERTIFICATION OF THE FY 21 ADA PARA-TRANSIT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN UPDATE

WHEREAS, the East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission (EARPDC) has
updated and developed a FY 2020 Para-Transit Implementation Plan update for the urbanized
area of the Calhoun County, and

WHEREAS, the draft plan has been provided to the ACTS Transit Advisory Committee {TAC) for
review and comment at its meeting held on March 9, 2021 and public comments were solicited
through an ad in the Anniston Star on February 3, 2021 announcing the availability of the draft
document online, for mailing upon request, or for review in the EARPDC lobby, local libraries, and
on the EARPDC website; and a public review and comment meeting to be held virtually at 9:00am
on March 9, 2021.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Calhoun Area MPO, hereby certifies that it has
reviewed the draft FY 21 ADA Para-Transit Implementation Plan prepared by the East Alabama
Regional Planning and Development Commission as required under 49 CFR 37.139(j) and finds it
to be in conformance with the transportation plan developed under 49 CFR part 613 and 23

CFR part 450 (the FTA/FHWA joint planning regulation). This certification is valid for one year.
Passed and adopted this the 18th day of March 2021.

Ec;unci!man Jeff Clendenning, Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Elizabeth Messick, Senior Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



uoNFSIA peoy
*JBUOISSIIWO) aJuenUD SASKION/ Py
Alunos Ay 01 pajuasasd uaaq sey uO|IN|OsAL |njpue| ayy Jog poomsayea Awnody
N3dO apqissod v "pareBnsaaul Buiaq s ansst siyL P A 02/8/L0 61/82/0T papaau aug) uin| winuAg unoijje) it
{soioyd) ynp
13 YL UIHEM UIPIYD
¢ |00y3s ‘ssed
IUBIPIY3I [OOYIS 0] $182 7 10§ YNIYHP
1y Suwodul ayy 3unepdn V0195133
pue s1uno3 Jyyes) Junuoddn e Bupjool uaym SIYD JB SUIN) AP
UOIIBISPISUOD O 3t 3YE] [|Im 30 “Sunjelsapun W SISNY |0OYIS 199418 Ayuno)
N340 Jofew e aq pjnom uonsadans sy “duuapim ) » oz/1/90 61/62/L0 ‘MOJIRU S| PROY PIEY @ PEOY SYES unoyie) ST
S AR AYd ‘PY UOSUIqOY
01 Suuapim JOJ J 147 3Y3 03 PIPPE US3q seH 01 TEP Yyum
« "PeCs S1Y1 Juote J1)pea aseasoul UGIDISISIU] WOy
N340 ABW WRWDO|IA3P UOISIMP-GNS Bulwodu|, A A oz/sz/80 6L/LT/L0 | sauel £ 01 Buluapip PY 0330]02304D uojsiuuy £1
‘uejd aduel-Juo) 3y uo padejd uaaq seH ssedAq 1Ep PIOJXO
N3dO “Buersapun ofew e aq pinom uonsadans siyy A A 0Z/52/80 6T/L1/L0 | ssue g oy Buapim | 3yl joiIsea gz-sn fuoisiuuy [4}
5JuapIsal 10}
"J0)23[JO3 JOUIW SE [|]PMX07/ucBuiss) sainseaw Junujpa
N3dO AyissE)D 0] 33U84INJU0I YMHA PUe LOATY . A 0zZ/tT/60 | ST/L1/:0 | oujelifApmis Aajes ‘any uolBuissp uospuuy 11
ssedAg
PaMILLS SBY S52I0Mg Junydy Y} 1€ UOLIIISIIL
N3dO "Jomod EWEge)y Yum JuljJom S| uols|iuuy » A SL/EL/TL ST/Pl/IL 192435 Jo uolippy peoy AsusH uospuy 9
W
‘533 Y3 samod 01 shem ojul upjoo| e 1eJ3113aq 1 235 0)
Avedwod jamod pue | OgTy "1afosd A e se uoI3asIBIUL SIY} 18 UoIISIN 20Z
N340 VOIS SIYY I8 S1YSI93I1S PPE ||Im PIOIXO A 2 oz/8/c 81/61/60 1y e Nesodaodu) AMH/PNG WnuAg pioJx0 [ 4
ey lewdlp
snyexs asuodsay OodwW | vl -aeq -neq uops3d3ng uopel] uoipsung | §# way|

suoIiIeAIasSaQ) Alajes

suonealasqo A3ajes Jvd OdN




N3dO

-Apn3s e Op M J33ujBul A PIOD

‘Uun) paads Jo aseaxu o) pasoddo gay) adjod
‘salepdn 1ayuny Aue ; dueys 0] INO paYIEIY

oz/io/ot

oz/st/e

SS 01 Sp woy

3wy paads asearzuy

“PAIG winudg Jo
SHUILLIDY UIAISIAA

pIOO

[44

N3dO

‘peos paujeniews 10Q1Y
UE St 11 SB UOI1I3SI21UI SIY) J€ ue| UIM ay)
Buipua1xa Jo AjIqIsea; 3y INeN|eAS 01 LOQTY
payse sey u0jsIuuY Jo AND 9y “PIaL 3q 0}
Pa3u pinom walsAs aua uayl uay Wiy auo
01 pappe si 3uiwi j| 05 ‘Wa)sAs pajeuIpiood
B U0 3B [7 0} 8 Wouj sjeuds ayL

0z/80/10

ozfoz/s

SUE| WIN} pnod
Wy sy)

jeudiis usng ¥

paseaidul aq y1dua[

1e dn sydeq nyesy
“Hoys swaas Juiwung

UORIBFSIAN
P4IIND PUE 0T

104w

N340

oz/e/L

ez/vi/t

0TS
SPJEMO] YINos
Buipeay s1afanen
104 552439 moj|e
pue sawiy AJjuad
Suiwsow 3upnp
SI|I0M QYNY 10§
Bunpoers alenbape

IItH ounH te widaq
0} 3389 Uoe|n3
wolj poomiayieal

winuAg

40 3p1s punoqyinos
Y3 uo aue
uonesa|adrap/aue|
win} puang

MOjje || SIyL ‘peoy

a1e0 uoje|ny/peoy
poosuayIed]
wnuig

Juorsiwuy

Awuno)

iz

smms

asuodsay

VL

WY

w0

-ajeq

uosafdifing

UOEN]

unoyjey

voRpsng

B

suopealasqo Arajes

i way




diyssapry oy paxi4

€Z6'S 898'L 1098 08C'6 EVS'6 8896 dag
LLL'9 7LE'6 L1901 LLS0l L¥Z 0l G120l bny
09L'9 929'8 028'8 116'8 ¥91'6 GES 0l Ine
2G8'G €66, G06'6 L16'6 Gv.'6 6¥¥'0L unf
lyL'G v..'8 c05'6 006°6 8€8'8 8¥S'6 Aep
G8C'v G¥0'6 Zy6'8 A 8EE'6 2186 1dy
G8l°L 6,68 £6v'6 L0L'6 G96'6 L9V'6 e
CLL'Y AT 008, 096'8 2or'8 €L5'6 9¢8'8 qo
Ll1'S 719, 6€C'8 015, 6108 /568 9¥v'0l uer
99¢'G 96S'. 280'8 G0Z'8 65’6 6v.'6 12901 22
TA4" G99'L 05’8 G2Z'6 18’6 1,06 ¥¥9'6 AON
L¥S'S 118'8 €666 095'6 LLO'6 1G8'6 LGE'L) PO
1Z-0C Ad | 0261 Ad | 6L-8L Ad|8L-LL Ad|ZL-9L Ad [9L-GL Ad [SL-¥| Ad

diysJopiy 93noy-paxi4




duysiapiy UsusEed vay

A4} GOl GGl 65 r£A) 9¢9 O/ BAY 1202
oLs 425 Lif -t 609 5::{1%
Jaquiaideg
1snbny
Ainp
aunp
AB
[udy
yaJew
86 28 9cl 95 a0l €95 Aenigad
9/ 601 Gl 19 Zol 9¥9 Aenuep
G2l 00l ol v S0l 999 laquiasa(g
961 16 08l 19 8c| P9 JaquianoN
GGl BEl 881 99 8G1 €99 1940)00
L _._Mm:—.ﬂ:“wuwumm h-_u..mmmn.—___.n_v._wuww ploXO JOABIMA oljIAuOSyoer uojsiuuy ..WN@WN_MMM_N“_
diysiapiy ysuenesed vay
¥G1 gLl 091 9 GGl 88/ "oW/ BAY 0202




ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Local Transportation Bureau
1409 Coliseum Bivd., Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2060
Phone: (334) 242-6206  FAX: (334) 353-6530
Internet: hitp:/Awww.dot.state.al.us

Kay Ivey John R. Cooper
Govemnor Transportation Director

March 1, 2021

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION BUREAU
MEMORANDUM 2021-06

TO: Alabama Mayors
Alabama County Commissions
Metropolitan Planning Organizations
Regional Planning Organizations
ALDOT Area Local Transportation Engineers

COPY: Mr. Clay McBrien, P.E., Assistant Chief Engineer, Policy & Planning
Mr. Tim Heisler, Transportation Engineer, FHWA

FROM:

Bradley Mn%@cal Transportation Bureau Chief

RE: FY 2022 Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program Call for Applications

The Alabama Department of Transportation (ALDOT) is soliciting applications for the
Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program (TAP) for FY 2022.

All applications must be submitted electronically no later than 5:00 pm on May 28,
2021. Applications should be sent to tapapp@dot.state.al.us as a .pdf file (25 mb max)
with “FY 2022 TAP Application — Sponsor Name” in the subject line.

Please refer to the FY 2022 Transportation Alternative Set-Aside Guidelines and the FY
2022 Transportation Alternative Set-Aside Application for details about the program and
the application submittal process. The guidelines and the application can both be found
on the ALDOT website, on the Local Transportation Bureau page under the Operations
Section.

The current deadline for application submittals and the subsequent announcement of
project selections will allow sponsors to receive a notice of award before the start of the
upcoming fiscal year. This will allow sponsors an opportunity to program the required
matching funds into their upcoming fiscal year's operating budgets.

If you should have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact this office or
your ALDOT Area Local Transportation Engineer.



qwadag 9T Jaquaydas GT aquaydas g
1snSny 6T 1sn8ny TT
AInr 61 AInf 1 Ainr £
aunf /1 aunf e
Aen 07 Ae 61 Aeiy ZT
|ady ST udy £
Yyaiey 81 Yauen £t yaieN Ot
Asenigadq 8T Aeniqad OT
Aenuef 1z Asenuef 0z Aenuer g1
2quadaq LT Jaqwa2ag 6
JAqUWBAON 6T J3GWDAON BT JaQWaAON OT
4940320 ST P 183qoR0 L
OdW 1) vl

sajeq SuIaaN TZOZ Je3A jeasty




ZIaSRTT Y 1N
i \

s

YRG T

N 1

D0

oy T,

oA Ei) T/

TP H i)

i gy

Ay

G TRV

)T _réﬁé

fopns)

ki

Ay D7)

PRTRRRG] e |

|.rn...mMm._ruva §

AdW— A3

AT e

Tt

" 'ON INOHJ '8 S534aaQV 1IVIA3 NOILVZINYDYO

DOUIIBJU0IBJR] "We 00T — 0Z0T ‘0T 49qUIBAON
uoneziuegiQ Suluue|d ueyjodosiay ealy unoye)
ayy jo

93PHWWO) AIOSIAPY |BIUYID |

133HS NI-NDIS

JWVN




wn Sm%zé\qﬁép
| A TS I
¢S90NON 'ON INOHd 8 SS3¥aav 1iving NOILVZINVOYO JINVYN
lrews3

37U3J3ju003|3] "ure 0Q:0T ~ 0Z0OZ ‘0T 42qWISAON
uoneziuedio Suiuue|d uejodosiai ealy unoyjed
ayl jo

2913IWWo) AI0SIApPY [B21UYda |

133HS NI-NDIS




